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Analysis to Aid Public Comment 
In the Matter of Music Teachers National Association, Inc., File No. 131-0118 

 
 

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) has accepted, subject to final approval, 
an Agreement Containing Consent Order (“Consent Agreement” ) from the Music Teachers 
National Association, Inc. (hereinafter “MTNA”) .  The Commission’s complaint (“Complaint”) 
alleges that MTNA, acting as a combination of its members and in agreement with at least some 
of its members, restrained competition among its members and others in violation of Section 5 of 
the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by adopting and maintaining a 
provision in its Code of Ethics that restrains solicitation of teaching work.  

 
Under the terms of the proposed Consent Agreement, MTNA is required to cease and 

desist from restricting solicitation among its members, and is required to disaffiliate any music 
teachers association that adopts or maintains provisions in its code of ethics or similar documents 
that restrain solicitation, advertising, or price-related competition.  

 
The Commission anticipates that the competitive issues described in the Complaint will 

be resolved by accepting the proposed order, subject to final approval, contained in the Consent 
Agreement.  The proposed Consent Agreement has been placed on the public record for 30 days 
for receipt of comments from interested members of the public.  Comments received during this 
period will become part of the public record.  After 30 days, the Commission will review the 
Consent Agreement again and the comments received, and will decide whether it should 
withdraw from the Consent Agreement or make final the accompanying Decision and Order 
(“the Proposed Order”).   
 

The purpose of this Analysis to Aid Public Comment is to invite and facilitate public 
comment.  It is not intended to constitute an official interpretation of the proposed Consent 
Agreement and the accompanying Proposed Order or in any way to modify their terms. 
         

The Consent Agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an 
admission by MTNA that the law has been violated as alleged in the Complaint or that the facts 
alleged in the Complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are true. 
 

I. The Complaint 
 
The Complaint makes the following allegations.  

 
A. The Respondent 
 

 MTNA is a non-profit professional association of more than 20,000 music teachers.  
Many of MTNA’s members provide music-teaching services for a fee, or are employed at 
schools, universities and music studios as music teachers.  Respondent has over 500 state and 
local music teachers associations as affiliates, including one affiliate for each state.  Members of 
MTNA affiliates are also members of MTNA.    
 






